To: Honorable President and Members
Cook County Board of Commissioners

From: Matthew B. DelLeon
Secretary to the Board

Date: 5/11/2016

Subject:  Errata for the 5/11/2016 Board Agenda

Please be advised of the following changes to the items listed below.

1. Page 32, 16-2499 PROPOSED CONTRACT
The item is withdrawn at request of the presenter

2. Page 34, 16-1937 PROPOSED CONTRACT
The stated contract period is incorrect

Contract period: 6/1/2016 —5/31/2018, 5/1/2016 — 4/31/2018, with two (2), one (1) year renewal options

3. Page 35, 16-2937 PROPOSED CONTRACT
This “Request™ field is amended as follows:

Request: Authorization for the Chief Procurement Officer to renew and increase contract



